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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: John Lucio <John.Lucio@erm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Conner, Anne P
Subject: FW: Station Milestones

Hi Keith, 
 
As we discussed, below is the most current schedule that has been provided by the construction crew for the 
redevelopment of the Brush Street site.  Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
John Lucio 
Program Director 
  
ERM 
1277 Treat Boulevard, Suite 500 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
  
Tel: +01 925 482 3222 (direct line) 
Tel: +01 925 946 0455 (switchboard) 
Mobile: +01 925 623 4453 
  
www.erm.com 
john.lucio@erm.com 
 

From: Xiaodong Huang  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: John Lucio 
Cc: Arun Chemburkar; Dave Scrivner 
Subject: FW: Station Milestones 
 
FYI 
 

From: Garber, Brian [mailto:B1G6@pge.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 2:39 PM 
To: Xiaodong Huang 
Subject: Station Milestones 
 
Project Milestones  
 
Schedule is contingent on Obtaining  
City of Oakland Demolition Permits‐ Expected 2 Week of January 2018 
City of Oakland Building Permits – Expected 1Week of February 2018 
Contracts in Place for Demolition Expected 1st Week of January 2018 
 
Building Demolition Start  1/22/18 
Soil Remediation Start 4/18 (as demolition allows) 
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Station Construction Start  5/18  
Station Construction Completion (Operational  Date) 10/22/18  
 
 
Brian H. Garber 
Project Manager  
Pacific Gas and Electric 
916‐335‐2852 
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